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Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-2am-mry - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{ILGygNjYi-
iEFioCcWswAcCWEadJVUkZ0}]
Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Nov 7, 2019 at 4:20 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-2am-mry group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>
Cc: 
Bcc: distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca
Date: Thu, 7 Nov 2019 16:20:01 -0700
Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 QIA Correspondence in regards to Technical Meeting
Good Afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board Acknowledges Receipt of the November 07, 2019 correspondence from the Qikiqtani Inuit
Association. The submission is placed at the following link:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MRY1325%
20BIMC/2%20ADMIN/4%20HEARINGS/1%20PREHEARING/2019%20Phase%202%20Expansion/ 

The Nunavut Water Board will be providing further guidance in regards to the timing of the technical meeting for the
Amendment Application for Water Licence No. 2AM-MRY1325 at a later date.

Regards,

Kayla 
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https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-2am-mry/abuse
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MRY1325%20BIMC/2%20ADMIN/4%20HEARINGS/1%20PREHEARING/2019%20Phase%202%20Expansion/


11/7/2019 Nunavut Water Board Mail - distro-2am-mry - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{ILGygNjYi-iEFioCcWswAcCWEadJVUkZ0}]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=ded66fc624&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1649587062596638089&simpl=msg-f%3A16495870625… 2/2


